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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Johnson Chua <johnson.chua@tlmotor.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 10:59 AM
To: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: Check Liability - TLM Ref: TP030042019; LKK Ref: TBA; Accident involving YK1902L 

(TLM) & SLN2252K (AIG) on 26.04.2019

Importance: High

Dear Khanchna, 
 
Please make your offer to us. 
 
Regards, 
 

 

Johnson Chua 

johnson.chua@tlmotor.com.sg

 
O.    +65 6858 5151  
F.     +65 6858 0877  

Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd 
1 Defu Lane 6 
Singapore 539365 
http://www.tlmotor.com.sg 

Confidentiality Notice: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the recipient(s) named above and may contain information that is confidential to Tan Lim Motor 
Pte Ltd. Any use of the information (including,but not limited to, total or partial reproduction, distribution or dissemination in any form) by persons other than the intended 
recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, please notify the sender immediately and delete it. While Tan Lim Motor has put in place anti-virus 
programs, we do not accept responsibility for any damage caused by viruses passed on unwittingly. 

 

From: Johnson Chua [mailto:johnson.chua@tlmotor.com.sg]  
Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2019 1:12 PM 
To: 'Khanchna (LKK Auto)' <khanchna@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Check Liability - TLM Ref: TP030042019; LKK Ref: TBA; Accident involving YK1902L (TLM) & SLN2252K (AIG) on 
26.04.2019 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Khanchna, 
 
We refer to your email below. 
 
We clarify that our client would like to claim their loss of use at $180.00 for 5 days. 
 
Please make your offer to us as soon as possible. 
 
 
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

 

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) [mailto:khanchna@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2019 11:50 AM 
To: Johnson Chua <johnson.chua@tlmotor.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Check Liability - TLM Ref: TP030042019; LKK Ref: TBA; Accident involving YK1902L (TLM) & SLN2252K (AIG) 
on 26.04.2019 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING YK1902L (TLM) & SLN2252K (AIG) on 26.04.2019 
 
We refer to the above matter and your LOD dated 13/6/2019. 
 
Please provide us the breakdown for Loss of Use. 
 
We shall revert upon hearing from you. 
 
Thank you. 
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the 
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this 
negotiation of terms/settlement. 
 
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of 
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Johnson Chua <johnson.chua@tlmotor.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 17 May 2019 12:49 PM 
To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Check Liability - TLM Ref: TP030042019; LKK Ref: TBA; Accident involving YK1902L (TLM) & SLN2252K (AIG) on 
26.04.2019 
 
Noted with thanks. 
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

 

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) [mailto:vivianlau@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Friday, 17 May 2019 12:36 PM 
To: Johnson Chua <johnson.chua@tlmotor.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 
<chewht@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com>; Asher 
Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Poh Kin (LKKAuto) <pohkin@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: 'Caymen' <caymen@tlmotor.com.sg>; 'Wei Shong' <wei.shong@tlmotor.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Check Liability - TLM Ref: TP030042019; LKK Ref: TBA; Accident involving YK1902L (TLM) & SLN2252K (AIG) 
on 26.04.2019 
 
 
 
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 
  SAVE AS TO COSTS 
 
Dear Johnson, 
 
we refer to the below email.  
 
Please refer to the attached email dated 17/4/2019 11:14 AM 
 
 
 
Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of 
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed 
/ inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
  
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the 
issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement. 
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Thank you 
Best Regards, 
Vivian Lau| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  
  
  
  

 

 
 

From: Johnson Chua [mailto:johnson.chua@tlmotor.com.sg]  
Sent: Friday, 17 May, 2019 11:30 AM 
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) 
<vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) 
<AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Poh Kin (LKKAuto) <pohkin@lkkauto.com> 
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
 
Dear LKK, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please advise whether AIG is agreeable to direct settle with us at 100% liability for this accident. 
 
 
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

 
 


